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 Post Office Directory Extract 1855 

Poole Keynes 

 

POOLE KEYNES is a township, parish, and small village, 2 miles south-east from Tetbury road junction, and 6 south 
from Cirencester, in Cricklade Hundred and Cirencester Union, North Wilts. The living is a rectory, in the patronage of 
the Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster, value £342 per annum, arising from glebe land; the Rev. Richard Lowndes, 
M.A., is the incumbent. The church of St. Nicholas is of Gothic architecture; has square tower, nave, and chancel, and 
was repaired in 1845. A new parsonage house has lately been erected; also a National school-room, by subscription. 
The population, in 1851, was 192; the area in acres, 1,110.  Robert Gordon, Esq., is lord of the manor. 
 
WEST END is half a mile south-west; Woodlands, 2 miles west. 
 
Letters through Cirencester, which is also the nearest money order office. 
 
St. Nicholas Church, Rev. Richard Lowndes, rector 

 
        Residents & Traders 

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Brasington James  Baker & Shopkeeper  

Fisher William  Parish Clerk  

Lowndes Richard Rev.  M.A. Rector  

Pinnegar James  Farmer  

Reynolds William  Farmer  

Stevens Richard  Farmer  

Whitfield Thomas  Farmer  

 

 

 

      

 


